
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person needing assistance to participate in this meeting, should contact the Office of the County Clerk at 
(920)746 2200. Notification 72 hours prior to a meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to that meeting. 

Posted _____________, 2017   ________ 

AGENDA 

 

 

HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MEETING 

1. Call Meeting or Order 

2. Roll Call-Establishing Quorum 

3. Adopt Agenda 

4. Approve Minutes – August 8, 2017 Human Services Board Meeting 

5. Correspondence 

6. Public Comment 

7. Program Reports 

a. Written Collective Unit Report 

8. Continuing /Pending Business 

a. Resource Center Building Update 

b. Staff Recruitment Updates 

c. Vouchers 

9. Topics To Be Referred to the Legislative Committee 

10. New Business 

a. Review and Approve Proposed 2018 Budget 

b. Transportation Program 2018 Recommendations 

c. ADRC Bus Purchase 

d. FYI – Tanya Kavicky-Mels Resignation 

e. Request to Refill Behavioral Health Therapist   

f. Introductory Period Completion – Ashley LaLuzerne  

11. Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or Employee 

12. Set Next Meeting Date – Tuesday, October 10 , 2017 

13. Recess to travel to 916 North 14th Avenue – Community Center 

14. Re-convene to Tour the Community Center 

15. Meeting Per Diem Code 

16. Adjourn Meeting 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Deviation from the order shown may occur 

 

Tuesday,  
September 12, 2017 

8:30 a.m. 

 HUMAN SERVICES BOARD  

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room, 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

Oversight Board for the Department of Human Services 

1



 

DOOR COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MINUTES 

Tuesday, August 8, 2017 

 

 

1. Call to Order-   

Chair Mark Moeller called the August 8, 2017 meeting of the Door County Human Services Board to order at 

8:30am in the Government Center’s Chambers Room. 

 

2. Roll Call / Establishing a Quorum- 

Present: Chair Mark Moeller, Helen Bacon, Roy Englebert, Wayne Kudick, Tom Leist, Megan Lundahl and 

Robert Rau. 

Excused:  Joe Miller and Laura Vlies Wotachek 

Staff Present: Joseph Krebsbach-Director; Ken Pabich-Door County Administrator; JoAnn Bauman-

Department Accountant from Finance; Tim Headricks-Business Manager and Shawn Barlament–Office 

Manager/Recording Secretary.  

Others Present: No others present. 

Board members present established a quorum. 

3. Adopt Agenda- 

A motion was made by Roy Englebert and seconded by Tom Leist to adopt the agenda.  All were in favor. 

 

4. Approve Minutes- 

Megan Lundahl motioned to approve minutes from the Public Participation Meeting and the regular Human 

Services Board meeting held on July 11, 2017. This was seconded by Helen Bacon.  All approved. 

 

5. Correspondence- 

None 

 

6. Public Comment-  

None 

 

7. Program Reports- 

a. Economic Support/ Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program (WHEAP) Verbal Report –  

Carol Wautlet, Economic Support Program Manager, shared statistical reports (attached to these 

minutes) for each fiscal year from 2011-2017 that indicates a slight downward trend in the number of 

participants. She explained requirements to participate in this program are based on 3 concurrent months 

of income. Many individuals/families are unaware that the income amount is higher than income 

requirements for BadgerCare, FoodCare, etc.  There are also crisis dollars, up to $350, available for 

emergency situations in which a WHEAP applicant has paid a minimum of $35 each month to their heat 

vendor. 

b. Written Collective Unit Report –  

No questions asked. 

 

 

 

 

These minutes have not been reviewed by the oversight board and are subject to approval or revision at the next 

regular meeting. 

 

 

12



8. Continuing / Pending Business- 

a. Resource Center Building Updates 

1.) Name Review 

After Joe Krebsbach explained the Property Committee’s hesitancy to move forward with the name 

this Board had forwarded last month, Helen Bacon moved to forward the name “Aging & Disability 

Resource Center of Door County” to the Property Committee for consideration.  Robert Rau 

seconded the motion. All were in favor. 

b. Staff Recruitment Updates 

 There are 20 applicants for the Assistant ADRC Director.  Joe Krebsbach and Jake Erickson will 

review the applications to select candidates to interview the week of August 21st. 

 We are accepting applications for the bachelor level Case Management positions through 

August 14th.  Currently there are 17 applicants seeking this position. 

 One interview was conducted for the Behavioral Health Manager. 

c. Vouchers 

No questions asked. 

 

9. Topics To Be Referred to the Legislative Committee- 

Tom Leist motioned to support the proposed legislation that would allow Wisconsin residents, both individuals 

and small businesses, to enroll in BadgerCare at full price as a public option.  Megan Lundahl seconded the 

motion and all were in favor 

 

10. New Business- 

a. Review Proposed 2018 Budget 

The 2018 budget proposal for our department will be solidified within the next week and will be presented 

next month.   CCS Revenue will increase due to the anticipated growth in participants.  This and other 

potential income growth can be used to support the requested positions for 2018 without a need for 

additional tax levy for the department.  There will be a $75,000 deficit in our transportation program that 

will dictate changes in the program.  Public Participation Meetings will be conducted in the fall for input 

on possible changes to accommodate this deficit.  A vendor has requested an increase in their funding 

for parent training. Joe has suggested that the services provided should be billable in order to increase 

revenue for these services. 

b. 2018 Request for Additional Staff 

Joe reviewed the packet handout on these requests for the following positions: 

 Comprehensive Community Services (CCS) Case Manager for Children 

 Administrative Assistant II – Accounts Receivable Clerk 

 AODA Counselor 

 Children & Families Aide 

 Increase the .5 part-time Activities Assistant Position to full time 

Megan Lundahl moved to support this request for additional staff with Helen Bacon providing the second.  

The vote was unanimous.  

c. Re-Approve Request to Refill – Adult Case Manager Position 

d. Re-Approve Request to Refill – Assistant ADRC Director Position 

Due to the omission of providing a hard copy posting of last month’s agenda, Megan Lundahl motioned 

to re-approve the requests to refill the Adult Case Manager and Assistant ADRC Director positions.  

Robert Rau seconded the motion and all were in favor. 

e. Resignation of Kirsten Foss 

FYI 

f. Request to Refill – Administrative Assistant I 

Wayne Kudick motioned to refill this position with a second from Megan Lundahl.  The vote was 

unanimous. 

g. FYI – ADRC / Aging Integration Grant 

This will provide funding for developing a combined website for the ADRC and the Senior Center, 

consulting to tie the administrative policies together, marketing services to develop a combined brochure 

and a hard opening for the new facility. 

23



 

 

11. Matters to Be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or Employee- 

 More detail on Transportation changes 

 Brussels Meal Site progress 

Other suggestions are welcome prior to the next meeting.  Please notify the Chair of this Committee or the 

Director of the Human Services Department. 

 

12. Next Meeting Date- 

Tuesday, September 12, 2017 beginning at 8:30am in the Chambers Room of the Government Center, 421 

Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay. Once the meeting has concluded board members will recess to the renovation 

and construction site of the new resource center at 916 North 14th Avenue, Sturgeon Bay. 

 

13. Meeting Per Diem Code- 

361 

 

14. Adjournment:   

Tom Leist motioned and Roy Englebert seconded to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried.  The meeting 

adjourned at 10:07am. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Shawn M. Barlament, Recording Secretary 

34



45



56



67



78



89



910



1011



1112



1213



         
     DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
                         421 Nebraska Street                                             
                         Sturgeon Bay WI  54235                                
                           Main Line: 920-746-7155                                         Joseph Krebsbach, Director                   

      1st Floor Fax: 920-746-2355 
                  2nd Floor Fax: 920-746-2439 

          dhs@co.door.wi.us 

 

Human Services Board 
Written Agency Updates – September 2017 

   
I. Program Changes and Highlights 

A. The Behavioral Health Program is currently interviewing candidates for two Case Manager 
positions.  These positions have been created as we restructure our staffing to help us best meet 
statutory requirements involving the Community Comprehensive Services (CCS) and Adult 
Protective Services (APS).  Our clinical team is preparing for the anticipated increase in children’s 
referrals which typically coincides with the start of a new school year.  DCDHS has been actively 
participating in the new county-wide initiative to bring Mental Health services into the schools.  This 
collaborative effort involving the schools, private counseling agencies, the United Way, and the 
county Department of Human Services and Public Health Department began almost a year ago.  
Partners are currently working out the final details and hope to make school-based services a 
reality in the coming months. 

  
B. We have issued a Request for Proposals seeking a provider for Crisis On-Call and Crisis Phone 

Services.  Responses are due September 22.  We had meetings this past month with staff from 
Brown County’s Bay Haven Crisis Diversion Facility to discuss our needs for alternatives to inpatient 
hospitalization and ways in which we might be able to utilize their facility more frequently.  We 
have also signed a Memorandum of Understanding with Advocates for Healthy Transitional Living, 
enabling us to utilize a youth crisis diversion home they have established in Suamico.  This is a 
licensed foster home where the foster parents are specially trained in DHS 34 crisis regulations, 
allowing them to accept short-term crisis stabilization admissions in addition to traditional foster 
care placements.  We also met with Lock N Load secure transport services to explore options to 
address transportation barriers which we sometimes encounter when attempting to utilize voluntary 
hospitalization or diversion in lieu of emergency detention to psychiatric inpatient facilities.  (Law 
enforcement provides transports for emergency detentions but has no jurisdiction to do so in 
voluntary situations.)   

 
C. The Community Support Program hosted a Summer Picnic at Sunset Park on August 18.  There 

were 42 individuals and family members in attendance, and the majority remained and played 
BINGO after lunch even though it was a windy, cool day by the water.  Events such as this help 
individuals enrolled in CSP with goals of socialization and community connections.    

 
D. The WHEAP program is preparing for the upcoming 2017-18 heating season.  The new application 

year begins October 1, and we are currently taking appointments.  Outreach letters and information 
were sent to fixed income applicants to allow for early, simplified application processing for those 
clients. Door County has 350 households identified in this group. The after-hour’s on-call rotation 
for no heat emergencies begins on October 1.  While we continue to receive calls for crisis funds, 
all funds for electricity crises have been used.   

 
E. The Birth to Three Early Intervention Program is engaged in a learning opportunity on the art 

of coaching.  Staff provide monthly learning opportunities on this topic, hoping to advance our work 
with implementation of the primary provider model. Birth to Three Coordinator & Educator Naomi 

14

mailto:dhs@co.door.wi.us


 

2 
 

Spritka, along with Children’s Case Manager Faith Johnson, participated in a presentation to the 
Special Education Directors of the county on our single point of entry and how our schools access 
services.  A separate meeting has been set for later this month with Sturgeon Bay Schools specific 
to B-3 school transitions. It is always helpful to review our practices and celebrate what works and 
what we could improve on for children transitioning to school from our Birth to Three Program. 

 
F. The Children and Families Support Services team continues to refine their internal quality 

assurance strategies to assure compliance with all paperwork aspects of the various programs 
(CCS/CST/CLTS/CCOP).  They have been updating policies and procedures, drafting flow charts and 
organizational tools to stay current on best practices. These visual guides are helpful when it comes 
to complying with the various program requirements, yet trying to streamline and standardize those 
practices regardless of which program a child may be accessing. This type of uniformity will help 
create that vision of not pigeonholing a child in one program vs. another, but rather connecting the 
family with the resources that best match their needs. This team has now completed their self-audit 
in preparation for the state review of their Children’s Long Term Support Waiver program, 
scheduled for the week of 9/25/2017.   This preparation helped to identify some areas where we 
could refine our internal review processes going forward. One example of this is that our business 
staff have been able to produce a new report for us comparing authorized hours vs. utilized hours.  
We are now able to monitor for under-utilization and amend service plans as needed. This will 
greatly increase efficiency. 

 
G. We recently submitted our 2018 Coordinated Services Team (CST) initiative grant.  Some of you 

on the Board may recall that Door County DHS was one of the first grant recipients for this work 
over 15 years ago. We still submit an annual application for these funds. The work that we do in 
CCS and CST parallel very nicely as we work to support youth with mental health needs. In 
addition, we continue our work to advance the opportunity with community partners in getting 
mental health services into the schools. DHS has taken a very strong lead in partnership with others 
to see this happen very soon.  

 
H. The Child Protection/Juvenile Justice team currently has 14 voluntary Kinship cases with 

children being cared for by a relative and six children placed in court ordered kinship care with a 
relative. There are nine children placed in foster care, one youth placed in a treatment foster home, 
and one juvenile continues placement at Lincoln Hills.   In September this team is welcoming Paige 
VandenLangenberg, a student intern from the UWGB social work program. She will be with us from 
September to May for 15 hours per week. It is always refreshing to have an intern to mentor, train, 
and become a part of the team. 

 
I. News from the Aging and Disability Resource Center: Interviews have been scheduled for the 

Assistant ADRC Director position.  We are excited to move the process along in finding a great 
addition to our ADRC team.   
 
The Northern Door Caregiver Support Group changed from meeting every 2nd and 4th Wednesday 
of the month from 1-2:30pm, to meeting on the 2nd Wednesday of the month same time. This is 
due to the start of a Northern Door Memory Café which meets every 4th Wednesday of the month 
from 2-3:30pm. The two groups intend to work more closely together in recruiting participants.  
Memory Cafés are intended to provide support to those dealing with early memory loss and their 
families/friends.   
 
We continue to seek volunteers for our Tax Preparation program. If you are interested or know 
someone who might be, please contact us.    
 

15



 

3 
 

The Strong Women strength-based training program is back! This fitness initiative is a collaborative 
effort between the ADRC of Door County and UW-Extension. We have over twenty women signed 
up to participate in the 8-week exercise group. The program is held twice a week, Tuesdays and 
Thursdays from 8:30-9:30 am starting on September 5.  
 
We are excited to announce we have partnered with our local YMCA to bring the evidence based 
fall prevention program “Stepping On” to the ADRC. Stepping On is a community based exercise 
program aimed at educating participants on how to reduce and eliminate falls. The program is 7 
weeks long and covers a range of issues including strength and balance exercises, education on 
falls and risks, home hazards, safe footwear, vision-related falls, safety in public places and 
medication reviews. The program starts on Monday, September 11th from 1-3pm.       
 
Starting in September Angie Zalig, Rehabilitation Specialist from the WI State Office for the Blind & 
Visually Impaired will be partnering alongside our satellite meal sites. She will be offering resources 
for vision loss at the following meal sites: Wednesday, September 13th in Baileys Harbor at Noon 
and Wednesday, September, 27th in Liberty Grove at noon.   

 
II. Noteworthy Events 

A. The Prevent Suicide Door County Nathan Wilson Coalition will be holding their 2nd annual Suicide 
Awareness Walk on September 11. Event starts at 5PM at Martin Park with live music and 
snacks. Walk will begin at 6PM. All you need to do is show up and walk with us! 

 
B. Board members are invited to attend Lakeshore CAP, Inc. – JAK’s Place of Door County 

Open House on Wednesday Sept. 13th from 4:00 to 6:00.  Please come and tour the new building 
located at 1623 Rhode Island Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235. Phone: (920) 818-0525. Staff and 
consumers will be present to provide tours, and there will be a room naming to honor the late 
founder of JAK’s, Marlys Trunkhill-Klapatch. 

 
C. Join the ADRC Team as we Walk to End Alzheimer’s on Saturday, September 30th at 9am. The 

walk is hosted by the Alzheimer’s Association and located at the Sturgeon Bay High School. If you 
are interested in registering and walking alongside our team, please contact the ADRC front desk at 
(920)746-2372.    

 
D. Come and visit the ADRC in September for one or all of the following scheduled events:  

 Friday, September 8th Washington Island Packer Tailgating Party 
 Wednesday, September 13th at 12:45pm Bob Ross Estate Planning presents: “Advanced 

Directives” 
 Friday, September 15th from 10am-Noon Prescription Drop-Off 
 Monday, September 18th Lighthouse Tour at Ridges Sanctuary 
 Tuesday, September 19th from 11am-1pm: Celebrate Senior Center Month with a Photo Booth 
 Friday, September 22nd at 1pm Low Vision Support Group 
 Wednesday, September 27th at 12:45pm Avada Hearing presents: “Hearing Health”  
 Ask the Athletic Trainer offered Wednesday, September 13th & 27th from 1:30-2:30pm in the 

exercise room. Please call the front desk at (920)746-2372 for an appointment. 
 The Gadget Man offered Wednesday, September 11th & 18th from 8am-11am. If you’re new or 

an advanced user, the Gadget Man can assist you.   
 

III. High-Cost Placements & Other Fiscal Updates 
A. We continue to monitor budget developments at the state and federal level.  We anticipate that 

Economic Support/public assistance is one area that might see some significant impacts.  Proposed 
changes may mean substantial workload increases for ES staff.  One proposed change is mandatory 

16



 

4 
 

drug testing for certain FoodShare recipients (able bodied adults without dependents).  It is unclear 
at this time whether the state would fund any of the increased costs associated with Economic 
Support processing tasks, drug screening, and/or treatment for those who test positive.  

 
IV. Training & Staff Development 

A. Two Economic Support staff attended a one-day training in Green Bay for Child Care Fraud.  
B. Several of the managers attended a county-wide management training on August 23 on 

“Succession Planning and Managing Change”.   
 

V. Agency & Community Collaboration  
A. The Department is hosting a Dementia Crisis Provider Conversation on Thursday, September 

28, from 9:00 – 11:00 a.m. at Prince of Peace Church.  This event grew out of a conversation we 
had with Door County Medical Center following some particularly challenging cases this summer 
that highlighted the current gap in our system. Recent court rulings prevent us from placing 
individuals with dementia in psychiatric hospitalization, as dementia is not a mental illness, but 
there is no other good alternative.  The hope is that this meeting will help our community to begin 
to identify some potential options in developing a continuum of care for these types of situations. 
We have invited law enforcement, EMS, medical center staff, nursing homes, assisted living 
facilities, in-home care providers, crisis workers, adult protective services, and other interested 
stakeholders.  It will take all of us working together to identify workable solutions. 

 
B. Beautiful interdisciplinary collaboration and planning continues to take place between program 

divisions within the Department.  Every other Monday, a “Children’s Think Tank” brings together 
staff from the Child Protection/Juvenile Justice Team, Children and Families Support Services, and 
Behavioral Health to problem solve on challenging cases involved in multiple systems.  Great team 
work is taking place which ultimately affects the individuals and families we serve.  Staff from the 
two Children and Families teams were recently jointly involved with a family whose child ended up 
in treatment foster care. Collaborative planning and ongoing communication between the two units 
led to a successful transition to a new home and new supports for this young man.  Success stories 
like this occur on a weekly basis and remind us why merging of two departments into one in 2013 
made so much sense. 

 
VI. Sharing our Successes 

A. On Aug. 25, we had our first official “graduation” from Comprehensive Community Services.  The 
“graduate” was in CSP for many years before transitioning to CCS.  She is now working full time, free 
of self-harming behaviors, and has not been hospitalized for a few years.   She invited a previous 
therapist, probation officer, ER nurse, family members, and CSP staff to celebrate her success and 
recovery.  

 
B. The Midwest Partners for Program Improvement Conference was held in Green Bay in August.  The 

Bay Lake Consortium received an award for Application Timeliness Rate, having achieved a 99.26% 
application timeliness rate – outstanding!   
 

C. Our Children and Families Support Services team staffed a booth at the first annual Safe Kids event at 
the fairgrounds on August 19.  We were pleased with the response and the chance to partner with 
other community resources in this event.  Community pride prevailed!  Over 100 children participated.  
Our team made “rice socks” scented with calming oils to help children with emotional regulation.  
Sherry Mutchler, one of the event’s organizers shared the following message with one of our staff the 
following morning, “Thanks for volunteering yesterday at SAFE Kids Day. Here’s what someone emailed 
me. ‘Addie’s favorite thing was the rice sock!!!! She slept with it and it has not been out of her sight… 

17



 

5 
 

Fuzzies is safely in the little bag.’ ” The children were encouraged to name their socks while being 
instructed on when and how to use them to manage emotions, stay calm, etc.  
 

D. Economic Support Manager Carol Wautlet was selected Shining Star Award recipient of the month for 
August.  As a member of her staff so eloquently stated, “Carol is supportive, compassionate, and 
inspirational in what she does here and outside the county.  Her integrity and willingness to involve 
herself in the day to day Economic Support tasks definitely makes (her team’s) job serving our clients 
more pleasant and gratifying.  She does not put herself above us, but is absolutely in the trenches with 
her team.”  Thanks for all you do, Carol!   
 

18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



  
 County of Door 
 DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY PROGRAMS 
 County Government Center 
 421 Nebraska Street  

Sturgeon Bay, WI  54235 

Joseph Krebsbach 
Program Director 

(920) 746-2345 
Fax:  (920) 746-2439   

 

Memo 

To: Human Services Board  

From: Joe Krebsbach 

CC: Administrative Committee 

Date: September 6, 2017 

Re: Request to Refill Behavioral Health Therapist  

The Behavioral Health position will be vacated by Tanya Kavicky-Mels September 27, 1017.  

In March of this year, we had another therapist leave the agency.  We were able to initially 

absorb that therapist’s case load with our existing staff.  We also recently changed that job 

title and responsibilities to adjust to cover the existing workload.  Since the resignation letter 

was received, we have had to institute a waiting list for both our Mental Health and AODA 

services.   

 

I am respectfully requesting permission to refill the position as soon as possible. 

 

Joe 

58



59



60



61



62



63



         
     DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
                         421 Nebraska Street                                             
                         Sturgeon Bay WI  54235                                
                           Main Line: 920-746-7155                                                     Joseph Krebsbach, Director                   

1st Floor Fax: 920-746-2355   
                                                                                                    2nd Floor Fax: 920-746-2349 

                                                                                                                                     dhs@co.door.wi.us   

September 6, 2017 
 
Human Services Board  
Chairman: Mark Moeller  
421 Nebraska St. 
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 
 
RE: Completion of Introductory Period  
 
Employee Name: Ashley LaLuzerne 
Position:  Administrative Assistant 1  
Start Date:  March 6, 2017  
 
Ashley LaLuzerne has successfully completed her six month introductory period.  She has 
mastered her business office duties with integrity and professionalism.  She has demonstrated 
all of the necessary required elements of her position and has actively sought more 
responsibility.  Ashley has added significant value to the department and has shown a sound 
understanding of County business practices.  Ashley’s attention to detail and diligence has 
been an example for others to emulate.  Ashley has supported all department initiatives and 
followed all applicable policies.  Ashley conducts herself with professionalism and adherence 
to the Core Values of Door County Government.   
 
As her supervisor, I strongly recommend successful completion of her introductory period and 
recommend her employment be moved to full time status.     
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Timothy Headrick  
Business Manager  
Department of Human Services  
 
CC: Administrative Committee  
 Human Resources Department         

64

mailto:dhs@co.door.wi.us


M:\Administrative\Organizational Charts\09-07-2017 ORG CHART.docx 

DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES – STAFFING  
09-07-2017 

 
 

   

    

   

 

 

SSASSAC 

 

Door County Board of Supervisors 

Human Services Board 

Joe Krebsbach 

Cori McFarlane 

 ECONOMIC 
SUPPORT  

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIVISION 

 OUTPATIENT MENTAL HEALTH 
CLINIC / ADULT CRISIS SERVICES 

Child Protection & 
Juvenile Justice 

AGING & DISABILITY 
RESOURCE CENTER 

Economic 
Support Manager 

Carol Wautlet 

Children & Families 
Manager 

Doreen Goddard 

Behavioral Health 
Program Manager  

Jay Livingston 

CSP Manager 
Sheryl Flores 

 Aging Program Manager 

VACANT     

ADRC/Aging Program 
Director 

Jake Erickson 

 

Economic Support 
Specialist  

-Val Bauldry  
-Jessica Ingersoll  
-Eric Olson 
-Jessica Purdy 
-Jill Whitman 
-Mary Ann Salmon 

 
 

Energy Program 
Specialist 

-Kathy Fairchild 

 
 
 

Social Worker – Child & 
Family Services Unit – 

Access/Ongoing  

-Deb Fehrman 
-Brett Hayner 
-Beth Chisholm 
-Amy LeFevre 
-Mark Hill 
-Emily Schwark  
-McKenzie Erickson 
 

 
 

 

Behavioral Health 
Therapists 

-Elizabeth Ziolkowski  
-VACANT 
-Cassandra Schraft 
-Tanya Kavicky-Mels 
 
 Case Manager–Crisis  
-Jamie Cole 
  
 AODA Counselor  
-Brenda Palkovic-     
Franco 
 
 CCS Coordinator 
-Elizabeth Secrest 

 
CONTRACT 
WORKERS 

-Dr. Michael Sayers -.2 
-David Hirn 
-Pam Hirn 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Community Support 
Program Workers  

-Jodi Alsteen 
-Glen Begrow 
-Nicole Kahler  
 
Human Services Nurse – 

Community Support 
Program  

-Scott Davis 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CONTRACT WORKERS--
-Magda Gutierrez– .25 

 

 

Transportation & 
Accounts Specialist 
 -Robin Mark 
Activities Assistant 
 -Jennifer Fitzgerald - .50 
Nutrition Site Manager  
 -Jamie Stephen - .49 
 -Stacy Volkmann - .30 
Nutrition Site 
Manager/Cook – 
Washington Island  
 -Nelvie Cauldwell - .50 
Cook  
 -Arne Thompson   
Bus Driver 
 -Gary Hanson 
Office Assistant – HS – 
ADRC/Senior Resource 
Center    
 - Wendy Schubert  
 - Barb Snow 
CONTRACT WORKERS 
 -Carmen Schroeder – 
Dietitian  
 -Casual call staff 
 -Sr. Aide 

 

 

 

Information & 
Assistance 
Workers                      
Lisa VanAlstine   
Anna Zahorik 
Jennifer Bender  
 
 

Disability Benefit 
Specialist 
-Jess Holland (.8) 
 
 

Elderly Benefit 
Specialist 
-Mary Bink   
 
 
 
 

Social Worker -
Adult Prot. Serv. 

-Kim Kramer   
-Carol Lenius 
-VACANT 
 
 

 

ADRC 
Advisory 

Board            
&             

SSAC & NAC 
Board 

ADMINISTRATION 

Office Manager  
Shawn 

Barlament 

Admin Assistant III – 
HS - Receptionist 
-VACANT 
 
Admin. Assistant II - 
HS - Records 
Management  
-Kathy Zak 

Admin Assistant II – 
HS - Support 
-Debra Karas 
  

 

Disabilities Case Manager – Children & 
Family Support Services  

 
-Margaret Buhk 
-Laura Hall 
-Faith Ann McCoy 
-Danielle Nyman 
-Gloria Schneider .6 
-Kathy Schultz 
-Naomi Spritka  
-Kris Wagner–Maclean - .8  
 

Children & Family 

Support Services   

Children’s 
Services Program 

Manager  
Cindy Zellner–Ehlers 

 

CHILDREN AND FAMLY 

SERVICES   

Psychiatrist  
Dr. Colleen 
O’Rourke 

 

Business 
Manager   

Tim Headrick 

 Vacant 

CCS 
Coordinator 

Elizabeth Secrest 
Technical 
Support 
Specialist-
Susan         
Fernandez 

Financial 
Admin. 
Assistant II – 
HS – ARC 
-Kay Madoche 
 
Financial 
Admin. 
Assistant III – 
HS-Accounts 
Payable  
-Ashley 
LaLuzerne 
 
Client 
Accounts 
Specialist – 
Accounts 
Receivable 
-Chris 

Wroblewski 

65


	2017-09-12 Human Services Agenda
	2017-08-08 Unapproved Minutes Human Services
	2017-08-08 Unapproved Minutes Human Services
	ES-WHEAP Handout
	2018 Staffing Requests

	HS Board Monthly Report SEptember 2017
	20170907 Vouchers
	Tanya Resignation Letter
	Behavioral Health Therapist Request memo 
	Request to Refill & Fiscal Impact - BH Therapist
	Intro Period Complete Ashley L
	09-07-2017 ORG CHART



